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GOVERNOR 

2198 Edison Avenue 
Jacksonville, FL 32204-2730 
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November 16, 2018 
 
Mr. Scott Koons, AICP 
Executive Director 
Gainesville MTPO   
2009 NW 67th Place 
Gainesville, FL 32653 
 
Re: FDOT Request: Amendments to the Gainesville MTPO Transportation Improvement 

Program (TIP) FY 2018/19 – 2022/23 
 
Dear Mr. Koons: 
 
The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) requests an amendment to the Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2018/19 – 2022/2023. Please add the following TIP 
Amendment request for action by the TCC, CAC and TPO Board at their December meetings. 
 
ALACHUA COUNTY 
 
439802-1 SR26 from 15th Street to SE 25th Street 
Safety Lighting  

Fund  Phase  FY 2019 
 ACSS  PE  42,000 
 
439803-1 SR26 from SE 14th Street to SE 15th Street 
Safety Lighting  

Fund  Phase  FY 2019 
 ACSS  PE  50,000 

Fund  Phase  FY 2019 
 HSP  PE  3,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 1



439806-1 SR25/SR24 & U.S. 441 from Museum Road to NW 29th Road 
Safety Lighting 

Fund  Phase  FY 2019 
 ACSS  PE  99,500 

Fund  Phase  FY 2019 
 HSP  PE  1,000 
 
439808-1 SR26 from Tower Road to SE 9th Street 
Safety Lighting 

Fund  Phase  FY 2019 
 ACSS  PE  182,000 

Fund  Phase  FY 2019 
 HSP  PE  5,000 
 
 
Approval of this TIP Amendment will not affect the funding or advancement of other projects in 
the FY 2018/19 – 2022/23 TIP. 
 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information for these requests. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Mari Schwabacher 
Gainesville MTPO Liaison 
FDOT District Two 




